From: Channel Project

Sent: Tuesday, 17 June 2025 9:04 AM

To: Channel Project <channelproject@portbris.com.au>
Subject: June 2025 Update - Channel Enhancement Project
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Port of Brisbane
Channel Enhancement Project Update

June 2025

The public comment period on the draft Terms of Reference
for the Port of Brisbane’s proposed Channel Enhancement
Project’s Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) has now
closed.

The Queensland Coordinator-General is currently
considering all submissions received during the public
comment period.

A single, comprehensive EIS for the Project will be prepared
to address both State and Commonwealth Government
requirements prior to an approval decision.

The draft EIS prepared for the Project must adequately
address the terms of reference finalised by the Coordinator-
General.

The EIS will include studies covering all aspects of the
project including program of works, material placement,
natural environment, coastal processes, cultural heritage
matters, social and economic development, and project
funding.
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Here for the future

Draft terms of reference for an
environmental impact statement
Port of Brisbane Channel Enhancement project

April 2025

COORDINATOR

Once accepted as being adequate, the draft EIS will be released for public consultation, and publicly
available over the life of the project, via the Queensland Government’s website with any submissions to

be made to the Coordinator-General.

Project Background

The Port of Brisbane’s Channel Enhancement Project is a proposed 25-year investment aimed at
preparing the Port for future trade requirements and in response to continuing population growth in South

East Queensland.


mailto:channelproject@portbris.com.au

The Channel Enhancement Project aims to improve efficiency of the shipping channel servicing the port,
reduces vessel emissions, and caters for the future needs of the global shipping market.

Information about the proposed Channel Enhancement Project including fact sheets and updates are
available on Port of Brisbane’s major project page at www.portbris.com.au.
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Disclaimer

Except as required by law, Port of Brisbane Pty Limited ACN 143 384 749 (and its related and associated bodies corporate, their
respective directors, officers, employees, consultants and agents (the Group) make no representation or warranty as to the
accuracy, completeness, timeliness, fairness or reliability of the information in this electronic direct mail (EDM). To the maximum
extent permitted by law, no member of the Group accepts any liability (including without limitation, any liability arising from fault or
negligence on the part of any of them) for any loss whatsoever arising from any use of this EDM or otherwise in connection with

it. Information in this EDM is protected by copyright and all intellectual property in this EDM remains the sole property of the Group.

Where this EDM contains forward-looking statements, forecasts, estimates and projections (Forward Statements), no member of
the Group represents or warrants that any Forward Statements will be achieved or will prove to be correct, or that the assumptions
on which the Forward Statements are based upon are reasonable.

This EDM is prepared solely for information purposes only, does not attempt to contain all material or relevant information about the
Group and is not intended to provide the basis of any credit or any other evaluation of the Group. The recipients of this EDM should
consider it along with all other facts, advice and their own independent assessment before relying on any of its contents. The Group
accepts no responsibility to any person regarding any inaccuracy, omission, misstatement or change in information in this EDM or
any other information made available to any recipient. Information contained in this EDM has been prepared as at the date of this
EDM unless otherwise stated and will not be updated by the Group after the date of this EDM if any information changes after that
date.

To unsubscribe please email: channelproject@portbris.com.au
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https://comms.portbris.com.au/ch/33260/1xjqk/2953867/3zFKKNAm.0jMOaU6cChs0Qi5N7pPpTlJOqoJN5hM.html
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